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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 03, 2010 8:30 AM
To: 'Simone Oliveira' ‘ ;
Cc: CorpAddressChange '
Subject: RE; P10000057439

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
faedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link'to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Custpmer Satisfaction Survey

From: Simone QOliveira [maiito:simone@americaexpert.com]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 9:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: P10000057439

Dear Srs:

| have incorporated the company as follows and noticed that in the website is not showing the EIN number. How
can | have it included in your records?

The EIN number is: 27-3058897

Florida Profit Corporation
FOUR PRIVATE GROUP CORPORATION
Filing Information

D(_qument Number P10000057439
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 07/12/2010
State FL 1
Siatus ACTIVE _

Principal Address

9807 NW 80TH AVENUE
UNIT 11 J




HIALEAH GARDENS FL 33016 US
Mailing Address

9807 NW 80TH AVENUE
UNIT11J
HIALEAH GARDENS FL 33016 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

AMERICA EXPERT CORPORATION
9807 NW 80TH AVENUE

UNIT 11 J

HIALEAH GARDENS FL 33016 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

JARDIM, RICARDO S
9807 NW 80TH AVENUE UNIT 11 J
HIALEAH GARDENS FL 33016 US

Title D

JARDIM, RICARDO §
9807 NW 80TH AVENUE UNIT 11 J
HIALEAH GARDENS FL 33016 US

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
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